

General Meeting 4 March 2024 Minutes

Item	Presenter
o Opening Prayer	
Attendance and Apologies-	Secretary
o Minutes of Previous Meeting	Secretary
 Moved by: Keristi Price 	
 Seconded by: Megan Morris 	
 Correspondence 	Secretary
• In-	
Invoice for tablecloths for P&F \$180 each	
Moved by: Megan Morris	
Seconded by: Megan Denny	
Invoice for Happy Families annual subscription payment. Moved by: Megan Morris	
Seconded by: Geoff Harrsion	
Seconded by, Geon Harrston	
o Out	
o Principal's Report	Trevor Goodwin
 25 Oblates here at the moment 	
 Year 11 & 12 having been cleaning cemeteries and helping 	
schools.	
 Justice & Action Mission – Learning & formation 	
 Moreton Bay marine studies 	
 Year 11 have been focusing on time management. 	
 4 Teachers from Japan have been visiting. 	
 Primary school leadership day 	
 Commitment mass on the 14th of Feb 2024. 	
Year 6 camp	
 Vocational Pathways 	
 Year 11 & 12 exam block start at the end of this week 	



Rector's Report - Postponed	Postponed						
President's Report	Julian Armstrong						
Orders of business –							
Email received from a year 8 student asking about a year 8							
dance. To provide an update that there has been nothing							
since before covid and prior to this the year 8 dance was							
never very well attended.							
Email from Renee to advise that the Leagues Club is not							
available this year for the Ladies Lunch on the date chosen.							
Need to find a venue for 400+ people. Very difficult to find a							
venue locally that can cater for a sit-down lunch for this							
number. Subcommittee to meet to discuss further.							
Subcommittee to meet to discuss further. Subcommittee members:							
Megan Morris							
Catherine Pook							
Helen Tradford-Walker							
Keristi Price							
Megan Denny							
o Committees							
Music Supporters Group Report- nil update	Group representative						
Catholic Parents QLD – nil update							
Catholic Farents QLD – fill update							
o General Business							
• . Nil	Julian Armstrong						
New Business	All						
 New Business Special guest Cr Sarah Whitmee attended to provide an update. 	All						
apacial gaset of carall triminios accorded to provide all apacte.							
Bus routes for Lindum Station are more settled now; thanks							
to the bus drivers and lona being able to speak and sort out							
what makes sense.							



•	Concerns around the U-turn facility on Sibley Road not		
	working as no one has assessed whether trailers or trucks are		
	going to be able to use it, if they are unable to use the U-turn		
	it will increase traffic down Sandy Camp & North Road.		

- Heavy vehicle application for development on North Road.
 Open for feedback now. Cr Whitmee advised that providing feedback during the second opportunity for response will be very important. This will also be the time to appeal. If this application goes ahead, it could be starting as soon as this year.
- Lindum & Morningside Station are set to finish ahead of time.

0	Act	tion Items		
		Raised	Item	
0	Ne	xt General		
	15 A	April 2024	6pm	